
From : Director CIMAP <director@cimap.res.in>
Subject : Re: [URGENT] Approval of WC Drafts for Finalization -

reg.
To : PcdTCEighteen Petrochemical <pcd18@bis.gov.in>
Cc : Chandan Singh <cs.chanotiya@cimap.res.in>

Email PcdTCEighteen Petrochemical

Re: [URGENT] Approval of WC Drafts for Finalization - reg.

Mon, Mar 13, 2023 01:14 PM
1 attachment

Dear Sourav,
Sorry for the delay from my side. I have gone through the documents. Except for Document
No. PCD 18 (20615) WC Synthetic Menthol, all other documents are fine. Dr. Chandan has
made one correction in Document No. PCD 18 (20615) WC Synthetic Menthol (change is in
red color in the attached document). These are approved from my side for final printing.
With best regards,
Prabodh

डा. प्रबोध कु मार त्रिवेदी, एफएनए, एफएएससी, एफएनएएससी, एफएनएएएस

Dr.  Prabodh K. Trivedi, FNA, FASc, FNASc, FNAAS 
जे.सी. बोस नेशनल फे लो
JC Bose National Fellow
निदेशक,  सीएसआईआर-के न्द्रीय औषधीय एवं सगंध पौधा संस्थान (सीएसआईआर-सीमैप)
Director, CSIR-Central Institute of Medicinal and Aromatic Plants (CSIR-CIMAP)
पो.ऑ. -सीमैप,  कु करैल पिकनिक स्‍पॉट के  समीप
P.O.-CIMAP, Near Kukrail Picnic Spot
लखनऊ-226015
Lucknow-226 015
Phone: 91-522-2718505, 2718509
Fax: 91-522-2718695
e-mail: director@cimap.res.in
Website: www.cimap.res.in

From: "PcdTCEighteen Petrochemical" <pcd18@bis.gov.in>
To: "Director CIMAP" <director@cimap.res.in>
Cc: "Chandan Singh" <cs.chanotiya@cimap.res.in>
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 12:22:33 PM
Subject: Re: [URGENT] Approval of WC Drafts for Finalization - reg.

Reminder 4 : 

Respected Sir, 

This is in continuation to the trailing emails for providing your kind approval to finalize the WC Drafts,
in which no comments are received.



In this regard, we seek your kind approval for FINALISING the Documents for printing, as mentioned
below, as no comments were received on the WC Drafts mentioned below. 

1)  Document No. PCD 18 (14335) WC Para-cresyl methyl ether (Second Revision
of IS 7696 )
2)  Document No. PCD 18 (20387) WC Amendment No. 1 August 2022 to IS 3584 :
2007 Camphor - Specification (Second Revision)
3)  Document No. PCD 18 (20421) WC Methods of Sampling and Test for Natural
and Synthetic Perfumery Materials : Part 2 Preliminary Examination of Perfumery
Materials and Samples [Third Revision of IS 326 (Part 2)]
4)  Document No. PCD 18 (20602) WC Methods of Sampling and Test for Natural
and Synthetic Perfumery Materials : Part 19 Gas chromatographic analysis of
perfumery materials on fused silica capillary columns - General method [ISO 7609
: 1985, MOD] {Second Revision of IS 326 (Part 19/ Sec 2)}
5)  Document No. PCD 18 (20615) WC Synthetic Menthol - Specification
6)  Document No. PCD 18 (20885) WC Diphenyl Ether - Specification (First
Revision of IS 14507 )

All the above-mentioned WC Drafts are attached herewith for your kind reference.

Thanking you for your kind co-operation.

With regards,

Yours sincerely,

सौरव मंडल/ Sourav Mondal

वैज्ञानिक बी/ सहायक निदेशक / Scientist B/ Assistant Director
सदस्य सचिव, पीसीडी 18/ Member Secretary, PCD 18
पेट्रो लियम, कोयला एवं संबन्धित उत्पाद विभाग/ Petroleum, Coal and Related Products Department
भारतीय मानक ब्यूरो/ Bureau of Indian Standards
9, बहादुरशाह जफर मार्ग, नई दिल्ली 110002/ 9, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi - 110002
टेलीफोन : (011) 23608615/ Telephone : (011) 23608615

From: "PcdTCEighteen Petrochemical" <pcd18@bis.gov.in>
To: "Director CIMAP" <director@cimap.res.in>
Cc: "Chandan Singh" <cs.chanotiya@cimap.res.in>
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 3:33:51 PM
Subject: Re: [URGENT] Approval of WC Drafts for Finalization - reg.

Reminder 3 : 

Respected Sir, 

This is in continuation to the trailing mails for providing your kind approval to finalize the WC Drafts,
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
2)  Document No. PCD 18 (20387) WC Amendment No. 1 August 2022 to IS 3584 :
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
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 3:46:23 PM
Subject: Re: [URGENT] Approval of WC Drafts for Finalization - reg.

Gentle Reminder : 

Respected Sir, 

This has reference to finalizing the WC Drafts of PCD 18, which have completed the wide circulation
period and no comments were received within the last date. 

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
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 3:10:06 PM
Subject: [URGENT] Approval of WC Drafts for Finalization - reg.

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

1)  Document No. PCD 18 (14335) WC Para-cresyl methyl ether (Second Revision
of IS 7696 )
2)  Document No. PCD 18 (20387) WC Amendment No. 1 August 2022 to IS 3584 :
2007 Camphor - Specification (Second Revision)
3)  Document No. PCD 18 (20421) WC Methods of Sampling and Test for Natural
and Synthetic Perfumery Materials : Part 2 Preliminary Examination of Perfumery
Materials and Samples [Third Revision of IS 326 (Part 2)]
4)  Document No. PCD 18 (20602) WC Methods of Sampling and Test for Natural
and Synthetic Perfumery Materials : Part 19 Gas chromatographic analysis of



perfumery materials on fused silica capillary columns - General method [ISO 7609
: 1985, MOD] {Second Revision of IS 326 (Part 19/ Sec 2)}
5)  Document No. PCD 18 (20615) WC Synthetic Menthol - Specification
6)  Document No. PCD 18 (20885) WC Diphenyl Ether - Specification (First
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
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